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September 17, 1980

] ' p :
Federal Election Commission bJSEPZZ 2 i1
washington, D.C. 20463

{
-

Attention: Kenneth Gross
Associate General Counsel

Re: MUR 1280

be 20438 0

Dear Mr. Gross:

gb

Enclosed, please find three (3) photocopies. Two of
the photocopies contain (i) correspondence from KKK-man Metgzer
to myself; and (ii) a postmarked envelope. Please note that

the enclosed letter to myself is dated August 13, 1980 and the
envelope is postmarked August 13, 1980.

I now wish to draw your attention to the last photo-

copy which is from Metzger to you. Please note the date on this
correspondence is August 18, 1980.

Apparently Tom Metgzer has deliberately withheld infor-
mation pertinent to MUR 1280 ... namely that, according to his
own admission, he received the $500.00 on August 13, 1980. So

... why then is he withholding such information from your office?

Doesn't this amount to false charges that he is claiming against

me by withholding such information? Shouldn't he at the very
least be censured for this? Please advise. Thank you very much.

' /'.../" oyl
.222€%i?; . c;:é§%%Q4(Lc.

2850 Shore Parkway
Brooklyn, New York 11235

Sincerely,
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Federal Election Commission
Washington, D. C. 20463

Attn: Kenneth Gross
Associate General Counsel

Gentlemen:

In reference to your letter of August 11th, 1980 s I
hereby submit the following complaint.

On July 2nd, 1980 we received through the U.S. mails a check
from ilaxine J. Gridi (also known as Maxine Friedman Grady)

in the amount of $1500.00 drawn.on the Amalgamated Bank of

flew York, 1710 Broadway, New York, N.Y. 10019 dated June 27th,
1980 on her checking account # 337-3858956. We deposited same
check (made payable to lMetzzer for Congress) in our campaign
account. As the individual contribution limit is $1000.00, we
mailed the same Maxine J. Gridi a refund check #48 in the amount
of $500.00.

The first chetk for $1500.00 was returned to our bank on July
26th with the notation that the account was closed. Upon con-
tacting Amalgamated Bank of New York we found the account had
been closed out in 1977. Our check refund for $50¢.00 had been
cashed by Maxine Gridi and placed in her savings account at the
Chase Manhattan Bank.

We request that your commission decide if there has been a
violation of any law within the Commission's jurisdiction.

Respondent alleged to have committed violation: Maxine J. Gridi
(also known as Maxine Friedman Grady), , 2850 Shore Parkway,
Apt. 1-H, Brooklyn, New York 11235. :

Person making complaint: Tom Metzger, 308 Sunbeam Lane, Fallbrook,
California 92028 ph: (714) 728-9817.

Sincerely,

Tom Metzger

TH:k
encls: Supporting documentation




August 13th, 1980

Maxine FRIEDMAN Gridi
2850 Shore Parkway
Brooklyn, N.Y. 11235

Dear Maxine,

Thank you, Maxine, fdr the best promotion I
have received. As you know I received approximately
$100,000.00 worth of campaign p.r. off your magnificant
scam.,

Also I have received cash from all over the
U.S. from sympathetic working people.

Tell all the folks down at the congregation we
country boys appreciate the help. All my friends in
New York are happy too. We received our $500.00
back from you today.

-

Tom Metzgerf ;

cc: All press




Tom hetzger
P.0. box 65
Fallbrook, CA 92028

Maxine FRIEDMAN Gridi
2850 Shore Parkway
Brooklyn, N.Y. 11235




Maxine J:-Gridi
2850 Shore Parkway
Brooklyn, New York 11235

Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

Attention: Kenneth Gross
Associate General Counsel

Re: MOUR 1280
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

September 23, 1980

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Ms. Maxine J. Gridi

2850 Shore Parkway
Apartment 1-H

Brooklyn, New York 11235

Re: MUR 1280

Dear Ms. Gridi:

On August 26, 1980, tihie Commission notified you of a
complaint alleging that you may have violated certain

sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971,
as amended.

The Commission, on September 19, 1980, determined on the
basis of the information in the complaint that there is no
reason to believe that a violation of any statute within its
jurisdiction has been .committed. Accordingly, the Commission
has closed its file in this matter. This matter will become
a part of the public record within 30 days.

General Counsel




CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Ms. Maxine J. Gridi
2850 Shore Parkway

Apartment 1-0H
bBrooklyn, hiew York 11235

Re: MUR 1280

Dear Ms. Gridi:

On August 26, 1980, the Commission notified you of a

comnlaint alleging that you may have violated certain
sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971,

as amended.

The Commission, on September , 1980, determined on the
basis of the information in the complaint that there is no
reason to believe that a violation of any statute within its
jurisdiction has been committed. Accordingly, the Commission

has closed its file in this matter. This matter will become
a part of the public record within 30 days.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
GCeneral Counsel




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

September 23, 1980

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Tom Metzger
308 Sunbeam Lane
Fallbrook, California 92028

MUR 1280
Dear Mr. Metzger:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the al-
legation of your complaint received on August 25, 1980
and determined on the basis of the information provided
in your complaint that there is no reason to believe that
a violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971,
as amended (the "Act"), has been committed.

Accordingly, the Commission has decided to close the
file in the matter.

General Counsel




CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Fr. Tom Metzger
308 Sunbeam Lane
Fallbrook, California 92028

Re: MUR 1280
Dear lir. Metzger:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the al-
legation of your complaint received on August 25, 1980
and determined on the basis of the information provided
in vour complaint that there is no reason to believe that
a violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971,
as amended (the "Act"), has been committed. x

Accordingly, the Commission has decided to close the
file in the matter.

Sincerely,

Charles l. Steele
General Counsel




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

MUR 1280
Maxine J. Gridi

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on September 19,
1980, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take the
following actions regarding MUR 1280:

1. Find NO REASON TO BELIEVE that
Maxine J. Gridi violated any
provisions of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971,
as amended.

Approve and send the letters,

as attached to the First General
Counsel's Report dated September 16,
1980, to respondent and complaint.

3. CLOSE THE FILE.

Voting for this determination were Commissioners Aikens,

Friedersdorf, Harris, McGarry, Reiche, and Tiernan.

Attest:

gL /Fo W T A

Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary to the Commission

Received in Office of the Commission Secretary: 9-16-80, 2:50
Circulated on 48 hour vote basis: 9-17-80, 11:00




September 16, 1980

MEMORANDUM TO: Marjorie W, Ewmqna .
FROM; Elissa T. Gaxx

SUBJECT: MUR 1280

.- LB I O SRR

Please have the attaghed Fixst GC Report distributed
to the Commission on a 48 hoyr .tally hasis. Thank you.




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL MUR 1280
BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION q-lL 7o DATE COMPLAINT RECEIVED
j BY OGC: August 25, 1980

STAFF MEMBER:
Carolyn Weeder

COMPLAINANT'S NAME: Tom Metzger
RESPONDENT'S NAME: Maxine J. Gridi
RELEVANT STATUTE: None

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: None

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: N/A

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

On August 25, 1980, Tom Metzger, candidate for the U.S. House
of Representatives (43rd District of California), filed a complaint
with the Commission alleging that Maxine J. Gridi (aiso known as
Maxine Friedman Grady) may have violated the FECA, as amended. The
facts of this case follow.

FACTUAL BASIS AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

On July 2, 1980, the Metzger for Congress Committee, the
principal campaign committee for Tom Metzger, (the "Committee"),
received a check from Maxine Gridi for the amount of $1,500. 1In
light of the contribution limitations prescribed by 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a),
the Committee promptly sent a check refunding the excessive amount
($500) to Ms. Gridi.

Shortly thereafter, the Committee discovered that Ms. Gridi
drew the check from an account which had been dormant since 1977.
The Committee also discovered that Ms. Gridi had cashed the
Committee's check for $500 refunding the amount in excess of the
limitations.

Although the situation presented by the complainant is in
connection with the activities of a federal campaign committee,
the actions of Ms. Gridi as presented by the complainant do not
fall within the purview of the Act and therefore do not come within
the jurisdiction of the Commission.




Accordingly, the Office of General Counsel recommends that the
Commission find no reason to believe that Maxine Gridi violated
any provisions of the FECA, as amended.*

RECOMMENDATIONS

Based on the foregoing discussion, the Office of General
Counsel recommends that the Commission:

l) find no reason to believe that Maxine J. Gridi violated
any provisions of the Federal Election Campaign Act
of 1971, as amended;

approve and send the attached letters to respondent and
complainant; and,

close the file.

308 3

Attachments
l. Complaint
2. Letters to respondent and complainant

P-
-~

q

1

R §-10

*/ 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) provides that the Commission may dismiss a
complaint before the 15 day response period has lasped if the
respondent has been notified. However, any submission received
from the respondent will be made part of the public record.
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INDIVIDUAL ACKNOWLEDGMENT

State of California
rereevessensaneenersessesnennesmneeeo0OUINEy Of ... S@ND. D3O ... > SS.

On this..... 19th __ dayof..... August 1980 before me,

Hillary D, Brennan . . ... ..aNotaryPublicinand forsaid San Diego County,

e personclly appeared.... TOm MOLZ@eT e d

T T e T sssssssss annsnnaans

known to me to be the person......whose name.......4s...........................subscribed to the within ;
ottt > e - ANStTUMeEnt, and acknowledged that..... he......executed the same. _

OFFICIAL SEAL ) :
HILLARY D BRENNA! ! WITNESS my hand and official seal.

..
NOTARY F DG - CALIFOR Gy I

SAN DIEGD GTUKTY .w.
My comm. expi:cs JUN 18, 1201 |

e R S T |

4 ‘
Al Kr..w\wh&\kﬁ;:r

Notary Public in and for said.... San_Diego, California _ . . Countyand State {
P 160 778 My commission exfjresghuguete1d . 1980, . ( ¢

; <N 7 g




August 18th, 1980

Federal Tlection Commission
‘Jashington, D. C. 20462

Attn: Kenneth Gross
Associate General Counsel

Gentlemen:

In reference to your letter of August 1llth, 1980 , I
hereby submit the Tollowing complaint.

On Julv 2nd, 1980 we received through the U.S. mails a check
from laxine J. Gridi (alsoc known as iaxine Friedman Grady)

in the amount of $1500.00 drawn on the Amalgamated Bank of

Jew York, 1710 Broadway, New Yorlk, N.Y. 10019 dated June 27th,
1980 on her checking account # 337-3858956. We deposited same
checkk (made payable to letzger for Congress) in our campaign
account. As the individual contribution limit is $1000.00, we
mailed the same !laxine J. Gridi a refund check #48 in the amount
of $500.00.

The Tirst check for $1500.00 was returned to our bank on July
26th with the notation that the account was closed. Upon con-
tacting Amalgamated Bank of New York we found the account had
been closed out in 1977. Our check refund for 350¢00 had been
cashed by ilaxine Gridi and placed in her savings account at the
Chase iManhattan Bank.

We request that your commission decide if there has been a
violation of any law within: the Commission's jurisdiction.

Respondent alleged to have committed violation: Maxine J. Gridi
(also known as Maxine Friedman Grady), , 2850 Shore Parkway,
Apt. 1-H, 3rooklyn, New York 11235.

Person making complaint: Tom Metzger, 308 Sunbeam Lane, Fallbrook,
California 92028 ph: (714) 728-9817.

Sincerely,

Tom iletzger éé

Tk
encls: Supporting documentation
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Nixing children doesn’t nix

have the right to refuse intercourse. But he added

By MICHAEL HANRANAN snd PAUL NEEDELL

In an unprecedented ruling, a Long Island judge
has decided that a riarried woman is not obligated to
bear children to xeep her marriage intact.

Acting State Supreme Court Justice Joseph Jas-
pan made his ruling in Hauppauge following a
two-day trial concerning a suit and countersuit for
divorce by Herbert Zagarow, 34, of Stony Brook and
his wife, Eileen, 30, of Coram.

Mrs. Zagarow's attorney, Ira Sloane, described the
decision as “the first case in New York that gives the
woman the right to determine whether or not she
wints to have children without subjecting herself to
divorce if she refuses.”

Sinaue noted that there is a precedent in New
Yirk that declares that a married partner does not

NEETEE

that “this is the first decision which treats the
question whether a married woman has an obligation
to bear children.” The court has deemed that a
partner who refuses to have intercourse has “aban-
doned the marriage.” > i

Zagarow, dean of students at Suffolk Community
College, charged that his wife’s refusal to have
children constituted “mental cruelty.”

In her countersuit, Mrs. Zagarow accused her’

husband of adultery. The couple had been married
for 10 years and have no children. :
Jaspan denied the husband's petition, citing th
U.S. Supreme Court ruling that a wornan can have an
abortion during the first 12 weeks of pregnancy
without the consent and even over the objections of
her hushband. The judge granted Mrs. Zagarow's

marriage:
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By MARK LIEBERMAN
and RICHARD ROSEN
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All's fair 1in love, war and election
vampaiens, says a 38-year-old data pro-
cessor trom Brooklyn who has wnitten
a new chapter in the political dirty
tricks department.

Maxane Frieaman Grady acmitted
yesterday that she sent a 1,500 con
tribution to the campaign of Tom Metz
ger, chairman of the Califormia Ku
Kiux Klan, who i1s running for Con-
press as a Demoerat

The mteh, however, 15 that the cam
paen check was written on a nonexis:
tent aceount. Metzeer duidn’t find that
out until after he sent a personal check
for 40 back to Grady, hecause the
lmit on individual campaign contribu-
tions is $1,000. His check cleared before
Grady's bounced.

“1 cid 1t to harass him," Grady of
2050 Shore Parkway, Sheepshead Bav,
Brooklyn. told the Daily News. “ldan't
want the money. I'm not a crook [ pay
all my mlls”

‘BUT IF THEY (the KEKK) openly
ardvorate murder and can get away with
it 1 figured I conid do it. I'm not prond
of what 1 dia,” sad Grady, who admit
ted she had ased bounced checks to
purchase thousands of dollars worth
of literature, tapes and books from the
klun and nen-Naz1 droups.

‘1 was angry,” she explained I last
control.”

Grady pledged to return the $500.
Metzper, 42, said, “Several laws have
apparently been broken, and I'm con-
templating some kind of legal action,
but I won't stop my campaign to focus
onit.”

Metzger, who is running against in-
cumbent Republican Rep. Clair W.
Burgener, said that if Grady is “going’
to victimize someone, she should vic-
timize the incumbent, not poor people
trying to change things."”

“She obviously has very little infor-
mation about what we're trying todo in
this district. I'm champion of the work-
ing people,” said Metzger. He said that
he had received about $7,000 in con-
tributions. “This is hurting them (other
contributors) as much as it's hurting
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His cussody battle continues

Walter Polovchak, 12, who was granted asylum In the U.S. over the
objection of his parents, peers from his cousin’s hume in Chicago after
returning from custody hearing. Walter testified that be left home
because he didn't want to return (o the Soviet Unlon and sald: “1 don’t
care for my parcnts.” The hearing will continue Monday on whether

Walter will have to return to the Ukraine.
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me,"” he said.

GRADY SAID SHE had no idea
there were limits on campaign con-
trihutions or that Metzger would send
her 4 check.

“1 was going to give the money to
my congregation, but God doesn’t want
that type of money,” she said, adding.
she never has been prosecuted for
writing the phony checks. Instead,
Grady said she will send the $500 back
to Mcizger after the November election.

=1 would send him a check, but I

..... 14 cnnnnt " cha sald

Eyes of Texas are upon judge

Dallas (UPD)—-Texas' cepresonintive in the Miss America contest will
be decided today but smily, polse, (igure and wient will have no bearing
on the decision. A state judge will be muking the choice.

Officials of the Misa Texas snd Miss Dallas pagvants have been
fighting over the sclection lust month of Miss Lubbock, Terri Eoff, 10, as
Miss Texas 1980. Miss Dallas officinls say that Eoff fur exceeded the time
limit in the talent compettion und the title should go to thelr entrant,
Bobbie Candler, the pageant's first runner-up.

The Miss Dallas pageant filed suit, charging that Eoff had an unfair
sdvantacs and after three davs of testimonv Judue HM Lattimore is Lo
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463
August 11, 1980

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Tom Metzger

Metzger for U.S. Congress
P.0. Box 65

Fallbrook, California 92028

Dear Mr. Metzger:

We have received your letter of July 31, 1980, inquiring
into the possibility of a violation of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the "Act").

As set forth in 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(l), any person who be-
lieves that there has been a violation of any law within the
Commission's jurisdiction may file a written complaint. In
oruer for the Commission to take action on such a complaint,
its contents must be sworn to and signed in the presence of
a notary, and notarized. Your letter did not satisfy this
requirement of the Act. .

In addition, Commission Regulaticns, found at 11 C.F.R.
§ 111.4, provide that a complaint:

(1) must contain the full name and
address of the person making the
complaint; :

should clearly identify as a
respondent each person or entity
who is alleged to have committed
a violation;

should identify the source of
information upon which the complaint
is based; :




® -

should contain a clear and concise recitation
of the facts describing the violation of a
statute or law over which the Commission has
jurisdiction; and

should be accompanied by supporting documenta-
tion if known and available to the person making
the complaint.

Finally, please include your telephone number, as well as the
full names and addresses of all respondents.

Enclosed please find a copy of §§ 111.4 - 111.10 of Commis-
sion requlations which deal with preliminary enforcement proce-
dures. I hope that an examination of these materials will answer
most of your questions, and will enable you to be specific in any
assertions or allegations you might make in the event you wish
to file a legally sufficient complaint with the Commission.

Please contact Elissa Garr, 2902-523-4073, of this office

should you have any gquestions about the procedures which should
be followed.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

S
r§
s

’
f s

By: Kenneth Gross

Associate General unsel
202-523-4175

Enclosure

cc: Maxine J. Gridi
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Metzger for Congress 'Jllh-ll.nﬂhnuhhcuimoal

31st July 1980

Federal Election Commisaion :
1325 K Street, Washington 0. C. 20463

Attn: General Consel, Enforcement Division

Gentlemen:

1 hereby respectfully reguest the following camplaint
be reviswed by your advisory board for the following charges:

On Jurne 27th, 1980 & Maxine J. Gridi, 2850 Shore Parkuay,
Apt. 1-H, Brooklyn, New York 11235 sent throuah the U. S.
mails @ chack ms a campaign donetion for $1500.00 to the Met-
zger for Congress Committee (F.E.C. ID Nao. cop130922). The
Committee received the check on July 2nd, 19680 and on that
seme day sent Mexine J. Gridi a refund check for the amount
of $500.00, as tha limit an individual can donate is $1000.00.

On July 29th 1980 the Committee's bank advised that the
sccount of Maxine Gridi was closed in 1977 and her $1500.00
check was raturnad. UWe confirmed this with the Amalgamatad
Bank of New York, 1710 Broadway, Brooklyn, N.Y. The Committes's
refund check for $500.00 was endorsed and deposited by Maxine
Gridi on July 9th, 1980 in the Chase Menhattan Bank, New York,
N.Y. -

We have now been advised that Maxine Gridi has stated pub-
lically that the original $1500.00 check on her closed account
was processed purposefully and that she intends to retain the
$500.00 campeign committee refund until after tha November Lth
1980 election, as sha does "not agres with the cendidate's
doctrines. " :

I am filing this complaint as fraudulent 1nt§rferanca with
the principal campaign committee of Tom Metzger and request
you advise on your findings.

Sincerely,

Tom Matzger
ancls.
TM/ ih
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Ms. Maxine J. Gridi

2850 Shore Parkway
Apartment 1-H

Brooklyn, New York 11235

MUR 1280

Dear Ms. Gridi:

On August 26, 1980, the Commission notified you of a
complaint alleging that you may have violated certain
sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971,
as amended.

The Commission, on September , 1980, determined on the
basis of the information in the complaint that there is no
reason to believe that a violation of any statute within its
jurisdiction has been committed. Accordingly, the Commission
has closed its file in this matter. This matter will become
a part of the public record within 30 days.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Arachment L-(A)




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

" WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Tom Metzger
308 Sunbeam Lane
Fallbrook, California 92028

MUR 1280
Dear Mr. Metzger:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the al-
legation of your complaint received on August 25, 1980
and determined on the basis of the information provided
in your complaint that there is no reason to believe that
a violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971;
as amended (the "Act"), has been committed.

Accordingly, the Commission has decided to close the
file in the matter. :

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Mbacknerd 3-(8)










FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

August 26, 1980
CERTIFIED MAIL

RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Maxine J. Gridi

Apartment 1l-H

2850 Shore Parkway

Brooklyn, New York 11235 MUR 1280(80)

Dear Ms. Gridi:

This letter is to notify you that on August 25, 1980
the Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
alleges that you may have violated certain sections of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the
Act") or Chapters 95 and 96 of Title 26, U.S. Code. A copy of
this complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR
1280, please refer to this number in all future correspendence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate,
in writing, that no action should be taken against your Committee
in connection with this matter. Your response must be submitted
within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no response is
received within 15 days, the Commission may take further action
based on the available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. § 4379(3)(4)(8) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by sending a letter of representation
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any notifica-
tions and other communications from the Commission.




If you have any questions, please contact Carolyn Weeder,
the staff member assigned to this matter at 202-523-4529. For
your information, we have attached a brief description of the

Commission's procedure for handling complaints.

Siiqugi}f’ : ‘
é;: s N."Steele

General Counsel

Enclosures
Complaint
Procedures
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C ]0463

August 26, 1980

CERTIFIED MAIL

RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Tom Metzger

Metzger for U.S. Congress
P.0. Box 65

Fallbrook, California 92028

Dear Mr. Metzger:

This letter is to acknowledge receipt of your complaint
of August 18, 1980, against Maxine J. Gridi which alleges
violations of the Federal Election Campaign laws. A staff
member has been assignced to analyze your allegations. The
respondent will be notified of this complaint within 5 days
and a recommendation to the Federal Election Commission as
to how this matter should be initially handled will be made
15 days afcer the respondent’s notification. You will be
notified as souon as the Commission takes final action on
your complaint. Should you have or receive any additional
information in this matter, please forward it to this office.
For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling complaints.

es N. Ste
1 Counsel




INDIVIDUAL ACKNOWLEDGMENT

State of Californy
reeereneeenne.CoOUNty of..r.l._a.r.l...D.i.ego S. .

known to me to be the person
~wec~ weoo instrument, and acknowledged that
b S FER » WITNESS my hand and official seal.
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August 18th,

Federal Election Commission
Washington, D. C. 20463

Attn: Kenneth Gross
Associate General Counsel

Gentlemen:

In reference to your letter of August 1lth, 1980 , I
hereby submit the following complaint.

On July 2nd, 1980 we received through the U.S. mails a check
from Maxine J. Gridi (also known as Maxine Friedman Grady)

in the amount of $1500.00 drawn:-on the Amalgamated Bank of

New York, 1710 Broadway, New York, N.Y. 10019 dated June 27th,
1980 on her checking account # 337-3858956. We deposited same
check (made payable to Metzger for Congress) in our campaign
account. As the individual contribution 1limit is $1000,00, we
mailed the same Maxine J. Gridi a refund check #48 in the amount

of $500.00.

The first cheek for $1500.00 was returned to our bank on July
26th with the notation that the account was closed. Upon con-
tacting Amalgamated Bank of New York we found the account had
been closed out in 1977. Our check refund for $5806.00 had been
cashed by Maxine Gridi and placed in her savings account at the

Chase Manhattan Bank.

We reguest that your commission decide if there has been a
violation of any law withi: the Commission's jurisdiction.

Respondent alleged to have committed violation: Maxine J. Gridi
(also known as Maxine Friedman Grady), , 2850 Shore Parkway,
Apt. 1-H, Brooklyn, New York 11235.

Person making complaint: Tom Metzger, 308 Sunbeam Lane, Fallbrooi:,
California 92028 ph: (714) 728-9817.

Sincerely,

Tom Metzger éi

Ti:k
encls: Supporting documentation
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DAILY NEWS, FRIDAY, AUGUST 1, 1080

Nixing children doesn’t nix marriage:

By MICHAEL HANRAHAN and PAUL NEEDELL

In an unvrecedented ruling, a Long Island judge
has decided that a married woman is not obligated to
bear children to keep her marriage intact.

Arting State Supreme Court Justice Joseph Jas-
pan made his ruling in Hauppauge following a
two-day trial concerning a suit and countersuit for
divorce by Herbert Zagarow, 34, of Stony Brook and
kis v.ife, Fileen, 30, of Coram.

Mrs. Zagarow's attorney, Ira Sloane, described the
decision as “the first case in New York that gives the
woman the right to determine whet or not she
wants to have children without Subje‘ herself to
divorce if she refuses.”

Sloane noted that there is a precedent in New
Vark that dorlares that n married partner does not

have the right to refuse intercourse. But he added
thst “this is the first decision which treats the
question whether a married woman has an obligation
to bear children.” The court has deemed that a
partner who refuses to have intercourse has “aban-
doned the marriage.” :

Zagarow, dean of students at Suffolk Community
College, charged that his wife's refusal to have
children constituted “mental cruelty.”

In her countersuit, Mrs. Zagarow accused her
hushand of adultery. The couple had been married
for 10 years and have no children.

Jaspan denied the husband's tion, citing the
U.S. Supreme Court ruling lhatﬁum can have an
abortion during the first 12 of pregnancy

without the consent and even over the objections of
her hushand. The judge granted Mrs. Zagarow’s

petition and awarded h
Zagarow is an earl
Department of Social 8

In his decision, wi
released yesterday, Jas
ly that if a woman ean
the consent of her hus!
make the unilateral det

The court, accordin
spouse would have t
children. The judge
cited...which directly n
the right to sire or bema
marriage that a unilat
divorce or separation.”

Zagarow and his at
days to decide whether

Klansmane'
is thrown
a bouncer

By MARK LIEBERAMAN
and RICHARD ROSEN

All's fmir in love, war and election
Cainriens, says a 38 year-old data pro-
or trom Brooklyn who has written
a new chapter in the pohitical dirty
trieks department

Maxine Friedman Grady admitted
viecterday that she sent o $1.500 con
tribution to the campaign of Tom Metz
ger, chamrman of the Cabforma Ku
Kluxy Klun, who is running for Con
gress as a Democrat

The hiteh, however, is that the cam
pagn check was wrilten on a nonexis
tent account Metzeer didn't fined that
out unnl after he sent a personal check
for S0 hack to Grady, hecause the
Limit onandvidual caompaien contribn
tions s 81,000 His check eleared before
Grady's bounced

1 did 1t to harass him,"” Grady of
2850 Shore Parkway, Sheepshead Bav,
Brooklvn, told the Daily Nrew Idon't
want the money 'mnot a crook I pay
all mv s

BUT IF THEY i(the KKK) openly
advocate murder and can get away with
i1 figured §eoald do st I'm not proud
of what 1 did,” said Grady, who admit
ted she had used bounced checks to
purchase thouss s of doliars worth
of Werature, tape . and books from the
Klan and nen Ni o groups

I was angry, she explaned “1loat
control "

Grady pledged to return the $500.
Metzier, 42, said, “Several laws have
apparently been broken, and I'm con-
templating some kind of legal action,
but 1 won't stop my campaign to focus
onit.”

Metzger, who is running against in-
cumbent Republican Rep. Clair W.
Burgener, said that if Grady is “going’
to victimize someone, she should vic-
timize the incumbent, not poor people
trying to change things.”

“She obviously has very little infor-
mation about what we're trying to do in
this district. I'm champion of the work-
ing people,” said Metzger. He said that
he had received about $7,000 in con-
tributions. “This is hurting them (other
contributors) as much as it's hurting
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His custody battle continues

Walter Polovchak, 12, who was granted asylum In the U.S. over the
objection of his parents, peers from ki3 cousin’ home in Chicago after
returning from custody hearing. Walter testified that ho left home
because he didn’t want to return to the Soviet Union and sald: “I don't
care for my parents.” The hearing will continue Monday on whether

Walter will have to return to the Ukraine.
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me,” he said.

GRADY SAID SHE had no idea
thiere were limits on campaign con-
trihutions or that Metzger would send
her a check.

“1 was going to give the mcney to
my congregation, but God doesn't want
that type of money,” she said, adding
~he never has been prosecuted for
writing the phony checks. Instead,
Grady said she will send the $500 back
tn Metzger after the November election.

“1 would send him a check, but 1

L] .

Eyes of Texas are upon judge

Dallas (UPD- Texas' represontatiy e in the Miss America contest will
be decided today but smile, polse, (igure and tulent will have no bearing
on the decision. A state Judre will be making the choice.

Officials of the Miss ‘vexas snd Miss Dallas pageants have been
fighting over the selection lust month of Miss Lubbock, Terri Eoff, 10, as
Miss Texas 1880, Miss Dallas officials say thut Eoff far exceeded the ume
limit in the talent competition and the title should go to their entrant,
Bobbie Candler, the pageant's first runner-up.

The Miss Dallas pageant

had

filed suit, charging that Eoff

Suprer

unfair
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 Attn: Kenneth Gross
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

August 11, 1980

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Tom Metzger

Metzger for U.S. Congress
P.O0. Box 65

Fallbrook, California 92028

Dear Mr. Metzger:

We have received your letter of July 31, 1980, inquiring
into the possibility of a violation of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the "Act").

As set forth in 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(l), any person who be-
lieves that there has been a violation of any law within the
Commission's jurisdiction may file a written complaint. 1In
order for the Commission to take action on such a complaint,

ts contents must be sworn to and signed in the presence of
a notary, and notarized. Your letter did not satisfy this
requirement of the Act.

In addition, Commission Regulations, found at 11 C.F.R.
§ 111.4, provide that a complaint:

(1) must contain the full name and
address of the person making the
complaint;

should clearly identify as a
respondent each person or entity
who is alleged to have committed
a violation;

should identify the source of
information upon which the complaint
is based; :




should contain a clear and concise recitation
of the facts describing the violation of a
statute or law over which the Commission has
jurisdiction; and

(5) should be accompanied by supporting documenta-
tion if known and available to the person making
the complaint.

Finally, please include your telephone number, as well as the
full names and addresses of all respondents.

Enclosed please find a copy of §§ 111.4 - 111.10 of Commis-
sion regulations which deal with preliminary enforcement proce-
dures. I hope that an examination of these materials will answer
most of your questions, and will enable you to be specific in any
assertions or allegations you might make in the event you wish
to file a legally sufficient complaint with the Commission.

Please contact Elissa Garr, 202-523-4073, of this office
should you have any questions about the procedures which should
be followed.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
Genergal Counsel ;

( G

Kenneth A. G(tuss' tf’;%“

Associate Generdl Cé;nsel
202-523-4175

Enclosure

cc: Maxine J. Gridi




31st July 1980

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Streset, Washington D. C. 20463

Attn: General Consel, Enforcement Division

Gentlemen:

1 hersby respectfully requeat the following compleint
be resviswsd by your advisory bosrd for the following charges:

On June 27th, 1980 s Mexine J. Gridi, 2850 Shore Parkway,
Apt. 1-H, Brooklyn, New York 11235 sent through the U, S.
meils a chack as s campaign donation for $1500.00 to tha Met-
zger for Congress Committse (F.E.C. ID No. COD130922). The
Committee received the check on July 2nd, 1960 and on that
same day sent Maxine J. Gridi = refund check for the amount
of $500.00, as the limit an individuel can donate is $1000.00.

On July 29th 1980 the Committee's bank advised that the
account of Maxine Gridi was closed in 1577 and her $1500.00
check was returned., We confirmed this with the Amalgemaiad
Bank of New York, 1710 Broadway, Brooklyn, N.Y. The Committese's
rafund check for $500.00 weas sndorsed and deposited by Mexine
Gridi on July 9th, 1980 in the Chase Manhattan Bank, New York,
N.Y. By et s

We have now been advised that Maxine Gridi has steted pub-
lically that the original $1500.00 check an her closed account
was processed purposefully and that she intends to rstain the
$500.00 campaign committes refund until after the November Lth
1980 elaction, ss she doea "not agree with the candidate's
doctrines. " ; ;

I am filing this compleint es fraudulent interfersnce with
the principal campaign committes of Tom Metzger and request
you mdvise on your findings. -

Sincerely,

%am Matzger i ;;

ancls.
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31st July 1980 TP G /

Federsl Election Commission
1325 Kk Street, Washington D. C. 20463

Attn: General Consel, Enforcement Division

Gentlemen:

1 hersby respectfully rsqueat the following compleint
be reviewed by your asdvisory bosrd for the following charges:

o On June 27th, 1980 a Maxine J. Gridi, 2850 Shore Parkway,
Apt. 1-H, Brooklyn, New York 11235 sent through the U. S.
meils s chack as s campaign donation for $1500.00 to tha Met-
zger for Congress Committse (F.E.C. ID No. Cc00130922). The
Committes received the check on July 2nd, 19680 mnd on that
same day sent Maxine J. Gridi s refund check for the amount
of $500.00, as tha limit an individuel can donate is $1000.00.

On July 29th 1980 the Committee's bank advised that the
account of Maxins Gridi was closed in 1977 and her $1500.00
check was returned, e confirmed this with the Amalgemaiad
Bank of New York, 1710 Brosdway, Brooklyn, N.Y. The Committe
rafund check for $500.00 was endorsed and despositsd by Mexine
Gridi on July 9th, 1980 in the Chase Manhattan Bank, New York
N.v. ey Ty

29,08

D)

We have now been advised that Maxine Gridi has stated pub-
lically that the original $1500.00 check an her closed sccoun
was processed purposefully and that she intends to rstain the
$500.00 campaign committee refund until after thae Novembar 4t
1980 elaction, ss she doea "nat sagree with the candidate's
doctrines. ® ] :

8717419

I am filing this complaint es fraudulent interference with
the principal campaign committee of Tom Mstzger and reguest
you advise on your findings.

Sincerely,

%nm Hat.zglr5 ;;

ancls.

™/ 3h
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